
Augus t 26 , 1968 

Mr. Gerald Hor ton , Pres i dent 
The Resear ch Group , I nc . 
2342 National Ba nk o f Georgia Bldg. 
Atla nt a , Georgia 

Dea r J e r ry : 

O FFICE OF MODE L CITIES PRO GRAM 
565 Hill St . SE 
Atl anta , Ga . 30312 
404-524 -8876 

Iva n Alle n Jr., Mayor 

J. C. Johnson , Director 

In your letter of August 26 you requested a u thorization of 
I t em I . l o f yo ur con t ract with t he City to appropriate 
$250.00 to Mode l Neighborh ood, I nc. 

Since the Model Neighborhood Pro g r am's Execut i ve Boa r d _h a s 
approved a Grant of $6 , 000 .00 .. to Model Neighborhood, Inc. 
for the purpo s e of carrying out economic d e velopment p ro­
grams wi t hin t h e Model Neighborhood Program area, I recom­
mend that you a ppropriate t he $250 . 00 to Model Neighborhood , 
Inc. 

v l c 

Sincerely, 

Joh nny C. J oh nson 
Dire c tor 

cc: Mr. Scott Rutherfo rd 
Economic Development Admini s t r a t ion 

Mr. Dan C. Sweat , Director 
Governm0ntal Liaison 




